
 
 

Member Initiation Fee $450.00 Date:   
Member Quarterly Dues $144.70 

TOTAL $594.70 

PROSPECTIVE MEMBER QUESTIONAIRE 

Membership Dues are collected from November 1 to October 31 and are $578.80, subject to annual review, change, and assessments. 

The Initiation Fee and First Quarter Dues must accompany this application. I hereby propose the following name to membership. 

PLEASE PRINT 

Name: Date of Birth:  

ResidenceAddress:   

City:     State : Zip Code:  

Residence Phone:   Cell Phone:    

Do You? Own     Rent   How Long?    

Email:  Business or Occupation:   

Company:        

Business Address:        

City:   State:  Zip Code:   

Spouse or Domestic Partner's Name:   Email:  

Date of Birth:   Children’s Name(s)     

PLEASE CHECK BOX: 

I: ▢ Have a 

Powerboat 

▢ Have a Sailboat Vessel Name:  Length:  

▢ Own a Kayak/Canoe ▢ Am not a Boat Owner 

I Plan to Use: ▢ Harbor Berthing ▢ Live Aboard my Boat ▢ Kayak/Canoe Storage 

My Boating Interests are: ▢ Fishing ▢ Sail Racing ▢ Pleasure ▢ Cruising 

▢ Other (Specify)    

I will attend: ▢ Club Cruises ▢ Club Parties ▢ Membership Meetings 

I will Donate Time to: ▢ Work Parties ▢ Bar Keeping ▢ Race Committee ▢ Social Events 
 

Special Talents:  

As a member of the Aeolian Yacht Club I will volunteer myself to help with club activities such as work parties, club 
parties, committees and any other activity where my abilities are needed. 



Received $  Check #   Rec’d By  Date:  

B:  C:  

 

PRESENT AND PAST 

OTHER CLUBS OR ORGANIZATIONS 

 

1.   How Long?   

2.   How Long?   

3.   How Long?   

4.   How Long?   

 

Have you ever been denied membership in any other club or organization? Yes   No   

If yes, explain:   

 
 

IN CASE OF EMERGENCY 
Nearest Friend or Relative 

 
 

Name Address Phone 
 

1.   ( )   

2.   ( )   

3.   ( )   

 

This is to certify that I have read, understand and agree to abide by all Aeolian Yacht Club by-laws, and applicable 
Rules and Procedures as they would apply to my membership. A copy of the mentioned documents were furnished 
to me by my proposer and fully understood. 

 
 

Prospective Member (Signature) 
 

And I hereby declare that the above named applicant is personally known to me, and is qualified to be balloted for, under 
the bylaws of the Aeolian Yacht Club. 

 
 

Proposed by (Please print name) Proposed by (Signature) Date 
 

I hereby second the above application for membership. And I hereby declare that the above named applicant is personally 
know to me, and is qualified to be balloted for, under the by-laws of the Aeolian Yacht Club. 

 
 

Seconded by (Please print name) Seconded by (Signature) Date 
 
 
 
 

Approved by Board of Directors Date 
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